
 

Eastleigh House 
Upper Market Street 
Eastleigh SO50 9YN 

 
 

Wednesday, 31 August 2022 
 
 

POLICY AND PERFORMANCE SCRUTINY PANEL 
will meet on 

Thursday, 8 September 2022 
beginning at 

6:45 pm 
in the 

Rooms 11/12/13, Eastleigh House, Upper Market Street, Eastleigh SO50 9YN 

 
 
TO: Councillor Richard Gomer (Chair) 
 Councillor James Duguid (Vice-Chair) 
  

Councillor Janice Asman 
Councillor Steve Beer 
Councillor Alan Broadhurst 
Councillor Steven Broomfield 
 

Councillor Bhavin Dedhia 
Councillor Dave Kinloch 
Councillor Cameron Spencer 
Councillor Sara Tyson-Payne 
 

 
 

Staff Contacts: Nikki Dunne, Democratic Services Officer; Tel: 023 8068 8298; 
Email: nikki.dunne@eastleigh.gov.uk 
 

 Natalie Wigman, Corporate Director Tel: 023 8068 8405 Email: 
natalie.wigman@eastleigh.gov.uk 

 
 

 
JOANNE CASSAR 

Executive Head of Governance 
 

 
Copies of this and all other agendas can be accessed via the Council's website  
as well as in other formats. 

 
Members of the public are invited to speak on general items at the start of the meeting, 
and on individual agenda items at the time the item is discussed.  To register please 
contact the Democratic Services Officer above. 
 
Please be aware that Eastleigh Borough Council permits filming, sound recording and 
photography at meetings open to the public, and Councillors will be using tablet devices to 
access committee papers. 
 

1

https://meetings.eastleigh.gov.uk/


AGENDA 
 

1.   Apologies  
 

2.   Declarations of Interest  
 
Members are invited to declare interests in relation to items of business on the 
agenda.  Any interests declared will be recorded in the Minutes. 
 

3.   Minutes (Pages 5 - 10) 
 
To consider the Minutes of the meeting held on 14 July 2022. 
 

4.   Public Participation  
 

5.   Chair's Report  
 

6.   Update from Task and Finish Groups  
 

7.   Waste Changes (Pages 11 - 14) 
 

8.   Project Resourcing/LACs (Verbal Report) 
 

9.   New Housing Policies (Pages 15 - 22) 
 

10.   Cabinet Forward Plan (Pages 23 - 26) 
 

11.   Policy and Performance Scrutiny Panel's Work Programme (Pages 27 - 28) 
 

 

DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
Thursday, 13 October 2022 at 6:45 pm 

In the Rooms 11/12/13, Eastleigh House, 
Upper Market Street, Eastleigh SO50 9YN 

 

 
Your Council’s electronic news service - e-news  - 
 
Register your email address free with the Council and keep up to date with what’s 
happening in the Borough.  Simply select your topics and we will send you email updates 
with news as it happens including new Council Jobs, What’s On, Recycling, Transport plus 
lots more.  
 

2

http://www.eastleigh.gov.uk/enews


1 
 

POLICY AND PERFORMANCE SCRUTINY PANEL 
 

Thursday, 14 July 2022  (6:45 pm – 8:34 pm) 
 
PRESENT: 
 
Councillor Gomer (Chair); Councillors Duguid, Beer, Broadhurst, 
Broomfield, Dedhia, Kinloch, Spencer and Tidridge 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Asman and Tyson-
Payne 
 

________________________________________ 
 

RESOLVED ITEMS (SUBJECT TO QUESTIONS ONLY) 
 

260. Declarations of Interest 
 
There were no declarations of interest in relation to items of business on 
the agenda.  
 

261. Minutes 
 
It was AGREED - 
 
That the Minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on 23 June 2022 be 
confirmed and signed by the Chair as a correct record. 
 

262. Public Participation 
 
There was no public participation on this occasion.  
 

263. Chair's Report 
 
The Chair explained that following the discussion at the previous meeting, 
the Work Programme has been updated and a meeting has been 
scheduled with the Corporate Director to discuss future agenda items.  
 

264. Update from Task and Finish Groups 
 
One Horton Heath Task and Finish Group 
Councillor Duguid confirmed that the group were awaiting the Financial 
Stress Testing which was being planned by the Executive Head for 
Finance and Strategic Housing.  
 

265. Planning Performance - Task and Finish Kick-Off 
 
Member of the public, Mr Wright spoke on the issue of Planning and 
wanted to address the idea of co-optees. The Chair confirmed that if the 

13

Agenda Item 3



2 
 

Committee wish to co-opt other Councillors or externally then it can be 
considered.  
 
The Executive Head for Planning and Economy summarised the past five 
years regarding planning and highlighted the following key points: 
 

 5 planning officers have been recruited. 

 Enforcement Team have expanded by 25%. 

 Proactive response regarding tree planting. 

 Reviewing the Section 106 process, how the information is 
gathered recorded and monitored. 

 Looking at Supplementary Planning Documents around drainage 
and developer’s contributions. 

 
The Executive Head for Planning and Economy circulated an email prior to 
the meeting which detailed the thoughts of the Task and Finish Group. The 
email has been appended to the minutes.  
 
A discussion took place with regards to the recording of meetings. The 
Chair agreed to add recording meetings to the Work Programme.  
 
[NOTE: Councillor Beer joined the meeting at 19:11.] 
 

266. Climate and Environmental Emergency Update 
 
The Cabinet Member for Environment gave a brief introduction and 
thanked officers for putting the report together. The Climate Change 
Manager then introduced the report and highlighted the progress from 
November 2021 until June 2022 of the Climate and Environment 
Emergency Action Plan. An error was identified within the report as it 
should read 75,600 vehicles in Eastleigh, not 756,000.  
 
RESOLVED –  
 
That Policy and Performance Scrutiny Panel: 
 

(1) notes the contents of this report and make recommendations 
as appropriate;  

 
(2) notes the contents of the report ‘A Review of Carbon Emission 

Reduction Opportunities for Eastleigh Borough’ (appendix 2); 
and 
 

(3) agreed that the Environment Task and Finish Group be 
reconstituted. Councillors Gomer, Broomfield, Dedhia and 
Broadhurst agreed to be part of the Group. 

24



3 
 

 
267. Corporate Key Performance Indicator (KPI) Review 2022/23 

 
The Resource Manager introduced the report and explained the proposed 
amendments to the Corporate Key Performance Indicator listing for 
2022/23 in line with the ambitions of the Council and to achieve more 
effective management of performance. 
 
Councillor Tidridge suggested a KPI to monitor the speed of asset 
transfers.  
 
Councillor Kinloch requested that statutory KPI’s are highlighted so that 
they can be identified.  
 
RESOLVED –  
 
That the Policy and Performance Scrutiny Panel: 
 

(1) commented on the proposed changes to the Corporate Key 
Performance Indicators for 2022/23 at Appendix 1 and 
recommended to Cabinet for approval. 

 
268. Annual Customer Care Report 

 
The Case Management Team Leader introduced the report and 
highlighted parts of the data that were included within the report.  
 
A discussion took place with regards to the recording of calls to assist with 
the handling of complaints and identifying compliments.  
 
RESOLVED –  
 
That the Policy and Performance Scrutiny Panel considered and 
noted information in the Annual Compliments and Complaints report. 
 

269. Cabinet Forward Plan 
 
The Panel considered the Forward Plan of Key Decisions. 
 
It was AGREED that the Cabinet Forward Plan be noted. 
 

270. Policy and Performance Scrutiny Panel's Work Programme 
 
Panel members considered their Work Programme. 
 
The recording of meetings will be added to the Work Programme.  
 
It was AGREED that the Work Programme be noted. 
 

35



This page is intentionally left blank

6



Members discussed the proposed Development Management review and agreed that a task 
and finish group be established to review the operation of the development management 
function, and to make recommendations to the Panel as appropriate. The group would 
initially run until November 2022, and the scope of the group would include: 
     
    Public engagement 
            lessons learned about public engagement from the OHH engagement work 
            Encouraging more engagement, including people in support of development 
            Involvement of stakeholders - public, planners, applicant 
     
    Clarity of process to members and the public 
            Route that applications follow to decision 
            Involvement of elected members 
            Committee arrangements 
            Delegated decisions 
            Rights of residents to object/support/comment 
            Rights of appeal 
            At what point does significant change to an application already granted outline 
permission warrant further public consultation 
             
    Inspection/regulation during build process 
            Monitoring of permitted build, conditions, etc 
            Redress in the event of non-permitted work 
            Neighbour nuisance 
            Public engagement 
             
    Allocation of Section 106 moneys and implementation 
            How is allocation decided 
            How is application monitored 
            Speed of handover 
             
    Sign-off of the end of the project 
            Comparison of delivered construction to plans, and when EBC involvement ends 
            Responsibility to follow up on problems 
            Who/How/When sign-off is completed 
            What if sign-off is not done 
            Highways adoption 
            Implementation of 10-year tree policy 
             
    How are lessons learned after developments 
 

5

Minute Item 265

7



This page is intentionally left blank

8



1 
 

Strategic approach to Waste Management 

Policy & Performance – 8 September 2022 

Briefing Paper in Advance of Presentation about Environment Act 2021 and Waste Changes 

Introduction 

This paper sets out the challenges that have emerged as a result of: 

 The Environment Act 2021 and its challenging recycling targets 

 The updated Joint Municipal Waste Management Strategy agreed by Project Integra partners that has a key 

objective about recyclable material management and the introduction of twin stream collections 

 The need to change collection methods resulting from twin stream collections 

 The dependence on the building of a new material recovery facility (MRF) in order to achieve the above 

three points 

 Hampshire County Councils (HCC) proposals to change financial arrangements with waste collection 

authorities in relation to recycling and household waste.  

Context – Eastleigh Borough Council 

 2021/22 – estimated recycling rate of 45% 

 Recycling contamination for 2021/22 was 17.52% 

 33% of black household waste bins have materials that can currently be recycled from the kerbside 

 Significant material not recycled and found in black bin is food (21%) 

 With a new MRF a further 10% of materials in the black bin could be recycled 

 In 2021/22, based on 58,790 households, household waste kilograms (kg) per household was 446.09 tonnes 

 HCC would like EBC to achieve 321.01 kg per household by 2029/30, which will be challenging   

 Programme in place to continue to phase in food for flats (nearing completion) and remove excess black bins 

It is recognised that Project Integra and its authorities, have not achieved the reduction in residual waste levels and 

an increase in recycling when compared to authorities nationally. There is a need to be more ambitious and 

aspirational in order for all authorities to improve.  

The Environment Act 2021 

In November 2021, The Environment Act became law. Its priority areas are air quality; water; biodiversity; and 

resource efficiency and waste reduction. With regards to waste and recycling, the Act will help transition to a more 

circular economy, incentivising people to recycle more, encouraging businesses to create sustainable packaging, 

making household recycling easier and stopping the export of polluting plastic waste to developing countries. These 

changes will be driven by new, legally binding environmental targets and enforced by a new, independent Office for 

Environmental Protection. 

The Environment Act 2021 will set long-term, legally binding, environmental targets, plans and policies for protecting 

and improving the natural environment in the UK. With regards to waste and recycling, the Act will allow the 

Government to:  

(a) Deliver consistent and frequent recycling collections across England.  

(b) Ensure councils operate weekly separate food waste collections, preventing food waste from going to landfill 

or being incinerated.  

(c) Introduce clearer labelling on certain products so consumers can easily identify whether products are 

recyclable or not.  

(d) Expand the use of charges on single use plastics, following the successful introduction of the carrier bag 

charge and introduce a deposit return scheme (DRS) on plastic drinks containers.  

(e) Introduce new extended producer responsibility (EPR) schemes to make producers responsible for the full 

net costs of managing their products when they are ready to be thrown away. 

9

Agenda Item 7



2 
 

By 2025, the national target for the preparing and re-use and recycling of municipal waste is 55%, with the ultimate 

target of achieving 65% by 2035. 

Twin Stream Collections and MRF 

In order for twin stream collections to be implemented effectively, there is a need for the redevelopment of the 

waste transfer infrastructure and MRF in order for new materials to be managed. HCC is seeking planning permission 

to build a MRF, based at Chickenhall Lane Eastleigh. EBC will be able to direct access the MRF.  

 

A planning decision is anticipated in October 2022, and if approved a new MRF should be able to commence 

operation in the summer of 2025.  Twin stream would operate as follows: 

 

 Collection of paper, magazines, and cardboard (often called fibres) in a separate container 

 Collection of glass bottles/jars, plastic bottles, plastic pots, tubs and trays, cans and tins, aerosols, and 

cartons in a separate container (increased range of materials that can be recycled) 

 

The twin stream approach has the lowest whole system costs (collection and treatment) and lowest carbon impact 

when compared to other types of collection systems. 

 

Collection Methods 

 

The Environment Act, twin stream collections and a new MRF would require EBC to modify its waste and recycling 

service. Key to this would be minimising collection day changes. With the changes already put in place with zonal 

collections, the waste and recycling would aim to enable residents to retain their current collection day as far as 

possible. It is possible the frequency and week of collection could change. 

An additional container (wheeled bin is the preferred option) would be needed for the collection of fibres and 

collected separately. The glass box would no longer be required. Food containers would continue to be used and 

remain a weekly service. Garden waste would continue to be an opt in subscription service. The current green 

recycling bin would remain in place for plastics, cans, and glass.   An 1100 litre communal bin for flats would be 

required for fibres.  

There are a range of collection methods that could be adopted subject to cost, impact on carbon footprint and ability 

to increase recycling and reduce amount of waste generated.  

It is proposed to establish a programme team to review collection options and frequency of collections and bring a 

paper to Cabinet in January 2023. This team will require support from IT, finance, communications, planning, 

customer services, PMO office, strategy and internal audit in order to undertake the following: 

 Undertake optimisation of collection options in order to better assess the impact on vehicles and crews 

required to manage fibres collections and cost/carbon implications 

 Review current container provision and new container for fibres, procure and deliver containers 

 Optimal vehicle provision to manage preferred collection option eg single body, split body 

 Assess impact of vehicles on Operator’s licence at Hedge End depot 

 Audit properties that will have space issues for an additional container, including communals 

 Review domestic waste and recycling policy and agree a waste strategy until 2030 

 Work with Planning to ensure SPD Quality Places enables appropriate container storage in flats 

 Establish workstreams to reduce recycling contamination and encourage greater recycling participation 

 Put in place a comprehensive mixed media communications campaign to support behaviour change with 

stakeholders including consultation and engagement 

 Develop optimised rounds with time planned for crew and stakeholder training 

 

 

10



3 
 

HCC proposals to change financial arrangements  

HCC is the waste disposal authority for district and borough councils in Hampshire and have a statutory responsibility 

for the disposal of municipal waste arisings, which includes the costs of disposal. Whilst HCC manage the recycling 

infrastructure via the service contractor Veolia Environmental Services, they are not required to further invest, 

develop, or expand recycling facilities.  

HCC like many authorities need to make significant budgetary savings. With this in mind, they intend to remodel the 

financial arrangements in place with district and borough councils in relation to the disposal of residual waste and 

the contamination of recycling. HCC have decided that rather than pass on the costs of improvements to recycling 

infrastructure (MRF/transfer stations), which would be significant, to instead focus on working with collection 

authorities to reduce residual waste and improve the quality and quantity of recycling through financial 

penalties/incentives.  

Unless EBC reduce their residual waste and improve the quality/quantity of recycling, costs to the authority will be 

incurred. There would also be a reduction in recycling income.  

Next Steps 

  To establish a project team to support the above key workstreams and by January 2023 have a preferred 

collection methodology to present to councillors based on restricting waste volumes. 

30/8/22 

11



This page is intentionally left blank



  

The Affordable Housing 
Service 

Policy 
Development 

September 2022 
 

13

Agenda Item 9



 2 

Contents 
 

Introduction ...................................................................................................... 3 

Background ...................................................................................................... 4 

Regulatory framework ...................................................................................... 4 

Regulatory standards ....................................................................................... 4 

Legislation ........................................................................................................ 5 

Strategies and Policies .................................................................................... 6 

Essential Policies ............................................................................................. 6 

Policy link to strategy ....................................................................................... 7 

Related Policy .................................................................................................. 7 

Additional Necessary Policies .......................................................................... 8 

Policy Governance Trail ................................................................................... 8 

 

  

14



 3 

Introduction 

 
Within the borough there is a shortage of affordable housing with many 
households unable to purchase or rent a home of their own. If households are 
not able to access the housing market, this represents a threat to the balance 
of our communities and to the promotion of sustainable development. It is 
therefore important that new housing developments, where possible, provide 
affordable homes to help address this need. 
 
The Council recognise that the built environment can positively impact people 
and communities and our aim is to demonstrate this through our own 
thoughtfully planned developments. Housing is a vital part of the Council’s 
long-term vision for the borough. The Council’s Corporate Plan identifies 
‘Affordable Housing’ as a key priority and commits to ‘providing good quality 
affordable homes, particularly to those most in need’.  
 
April 2012 spelt the end of the national Housing Revenue Account subsidy 
system and the introduction of a new council housing finance system - The 
Housing Revenue Account “self-financing” system introduced under the 
Localism Act 2011. 
 
The introduction of the new system of self-financing for council housing places 
great emphasis on the need for long-term planning for the management, 
maintenance and investment in the housing service and housing stock. 
 
The Council are re-opening their Housing Revenue Account (HRA) so that 
through our involvement in housebuilding, the places we help create should 
reflect our role as a local council, driven and led by local elected Councillors.   
The Council is driven by its aim to ensure a sustainable supply of new 
housing is delivered in the Borough in the foreseeable years. By developing 
its own assets, the Council’s intervention will diversify the offer available to 
those in housing need. 
 
The HRA business plan has been developed to include the latest vision, 
priorities and the financial position of Eastleigh Borough Council’s new 
Affordable Housing Service. It is aligned to the Corporate Priorities and 
includes details as to how the housing service can contribute to the net 
carbon zero targets.  
 
To under pin the HRA there are a number of strategies and each of these 
strategies are supported by policies and processes to ensure they are 
achieved.  
 
 
 
 
 

15



 4 

Background 

The objectives of the Regulator of Social Housing are set out in the Housing 
and Regeneration Act 2008. In summary, they interpret their role as regulating 
registered providers of social housing in England to: 

• protect social housing assets 

• ensure providers are financially viable and properly governed 

• maintain confidence of lenders to invest into the sector 

• encourage and support supply of social housing 

• ensure tenants are protected and have opportunities to be involved 
in the management of their housing 

• ensure value for money in service delivery 

They perform their functions in a way that minimises interference and is 
proportionate, consistent, transparent and accountable. They also operate 
within the provisions of the government’s Regulators’ Code. 

The terms social housing and registered provider are defined in the 2008 Act. 
Social housing includes low-cost rental (such as affordable rent properties) 
and low-cost home ownership. Registered providers include local authority 
landlords and private registered providers (such as not-for-profit housing 
associations and for-profit organisations). 

Regulatory framework 

The regulatory framework for social housing in England from the 1st April 
2015 is made up of: 

• regulatory framework requirements – what registered providers 
need to comply with 

• code of practice – a code of practice can amplify any economic 
standard to assist registered providers in understanding how 
compliance might be achieved 

• regulatory guidance – this provides further explanatory information 
on the regulatory requirements and includes how the regulator will 
carry out its role of regulating the requirements 

 

Regulatory standards 

The regulatory standards for social housing in England are at the core of the 
regulatory framework requirements. Each standard sets out required 
outcomes and specific expectations of registered providers. Where relevant, 
they reflect the Secretary of State’s directions on specific regulatory 
standards. 

16

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/regulators-code
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2008/17/section/68
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/regulatory-framework-requirements


 5 

The 3 standards which are classified as ‘economic’ are: 

• the Governance and Financial Viability Standard 

• the Value for Money Standard 

• the Rent Standard 

However, local authorities are only accountable to the Rent Standard.  

The remaining 4 standards are classified as ‘consumer’. These are 

• the Tenant Involvement and Empowerment Standard 

• the Home Standard 

• the Tenancy Standard 

• the Neighbourhood and Community Standard 

For consumer standards the regulator is reactive in response to referrals or 
other information received. Their role is limited to intervening where failure to 
meet the standards has caused or could have caused serious harm to 
tenants. 

The policies needed are mostly dictated by compliance for the regulatory code 
and standards (above) and legislation. 

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1061240/Regulatin
g_the_Standards.pdf 

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1061240/Regulatin
g_the_Standards.pdf 

Future policies and the review of existing policies will be in consultation with 
tenants. 

Appendix 1 (link below) shows how each policy is compliant.  

file:///C:/Users/Sueedger/OneDrive%20-%20eastleigh.gov.uk/Housing/Policies/Policy%20Compliance.pdf 

Legislation 

• Localism Act 2011,  

• Housing Acts 1980, 1985, 1988, 1996 & 2004  

• General Data Protection Act 2018,  

• Equality Act 2010,  

• Housing Ombudsman Scheme 

• Regulatory Standards 
 
 
 
 
 

17

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1061240/Regulating_the_Standards.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1061240/Regulating_the_Standards.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1061240/Regulating_the_Standards.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1061240/Regulating_the_Standards.pdf
file:///C:/Users/Sueedger/OneDrive%20-%20eastleigh.gov.uk/Housing/Policies/Policy%20Compliance.pdf


 6 

Strategies and Policies  

 

  

 
 

Essential Policies  

 
P&P Meeting  Policies 

-Sep-22 

1. Allocations  

2. Lettings  

3. Local lettings  

4. Complaints  

5. Compensation and Redress 

13-Oct-22 

1. Housing Management Policy 

2. Tenancy Policy  

3. Income Management Policy 

4. Rent Setting Policy  

24-Nov-22 

1. Customer Service Policy  

2. Data protection and Privacy policy for council tenants 

3. Vulnerable adults’ policy 

4.   Safeguarding children policy 

12-Jan-23 

1. Temporary Housing Allocation and Lettings Policy  

2. Domestic Abuse 

3. Housing Fraud Prevention 

09-Feb-23 

1. Anti-social Behaviour  

2. Unacceptable Behaviour Policy 

3. Estates Services Policy 

9-Mar-23 

1. Neighbourhood Management Policy 

2. CCTV 

3. Codes of Conduct  

 4. Repairs and Maintenance Policy 

 

This is not an exhaustive list and policies may well arise that are useful once 
the service becomes established. 
 
 

18



 7 

Policy link to strategy 

 

Strategy   Related Policy 

Affordable Housing Management Strategy  Allocations Policy  

useful documents  

 Letting’s Policy  

 Local lettings pol 

Ombudsman complaint handling code 
Complaints Policy  

https://www.housing-ombudsman.org.uk/landlords-info/complaint-handling-
code/ 

  

https://www.housing-ombudsman.org.uk/landlords-info/telling-residents-
about-our-service/ 

Compensation and Redress 
Policy 

 

Housing Management 
Policy 

 Income Management Policy 

 Rent Setting Policy 

 Vulnerable adults’ policy 

 

Safeguarding children 
policy 

 
Domestic Abuse 

 Housing Fraud Prevention 

 Anti-social Behaviour 

 

Unacceptable Behaviour 
Policy 

Tenant Involvement Strategy  Customer Service Policy 

 

Data protection and Privacy 
policy for council tenants 

Tenancy Strategy  Tenancy Policy 

Affordable Housing Asset Management 
Strategy  Recharges  

 Estates Services Policy 

 

Neighbourhood 
Management Policy 

 CCTV 

 Adaptations Policy  

 Health and Safety Policy 

 Decant Policy 

 Fire Policy 

 

Repairs and Maintenance 
Policy 

 Sales Policy  

 Right to Buy Policy 

 Voids Policy 

 
 

19



 8 

 
Additional Necessary Policies  

1. Adaptations Policy  
2. Health and Safety Policy 
3. Decant Policy 
4. Fire Policy 
5. Sales Policy 
6. Taking on a Lodger Policy 
7. Assignment and Succession 
8. Transparency Policy  

 
 

Policy Governance Trail 

• The draft policies are sent to the Housing Policy Project board a week 
before it meets.    

 

• Then comments are collated at the meeting with amendments being 
made ready to send to the Task and Finish Group. 
 

• The policies will be checked for accessibility.  
 

• The Task and Finish Group sit under the Committee that will review the 
policies as they are developed.  They may decide to refer certain 
policies to P&P for further discussion or may send straight to Cabinet. 
 

 
 
 
 

 

20



EASTLEIGH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
FORWARD PLAN: June 2022 - March 2023 

 
This Forward Plan sets out matters which may be considered by Cabinet in the four month period. It includes items on which a “key 
decision” is likely to be taken. 
 
A KEY DECISION IS - An executive decision (whether or not taken by the Cabinet) which is likely to: 
 
(1) result in the Council incurring expenditure or making savings which amount to either £50,000 or 20% (whichever is the 

larger) of the gross expenditure budget for the service or general function to which the decision relates; or 
 
(2) be significant in terms of its effect on communities living or working in an area comprising two or more wards within the 

Borough of Eastleigh. 
 
The Plan also includes matters for likely decision relating to the Council’s policy or budget framework. 
 

KEY ITEM TO BE 
TAKEN BY 

DATE 
DECISION TO 

BE TAKEN 

PRE-DECISION 
SCRUTINY 

DESCRIPTION Contact Officer / 
Cabinet Member 

15 September 2022 
 

Yes 

 
Approval of new Body Worn 
Video Policy  
 

Cabinet   15 Sep 2022  Audit & 
Resources 
Committee 
 

The approval of a new Body 
Warn Video Policy to 
facilitate its use by Local 
Area Services in carrying out 
their duties. The policy will 
have been approved by 
Audit and Resources prior to 
submission to Cabinet.  

Harry Lee, 
Corporate Project 
Manager /  
 

Yes 

 
Vehicle and Plant Replacement 
Programme 2022/23  
 

Cabinet   15 Sep 2022   
 

Cabinet will be asked to 
consider and approve a 
report that sets out the 
vehicle and plant needs for 
the Council for 2022/23. 

Mandy 
Nellthorpe, 
Business Partner 
/  
 

21

A
genda Item

 10



 

 

KEY ITEM TO BE 
TAKEN BY 

DATE 
DECISION TO 

BE TAKEN 

PRE-DECISION 
SCRUTINY 

DESCRIPTION Contact Officer / 
Cabinet Member 

2 

Yes 

 
Property Transactions  
 

Cabinet   15 Sep 2022   
 

To consider and approve 
property transactions. 

Jacqui Baxter, 
Lead Asset 
Manager /  
 

Yes 

 
Community Investment 
Programme Scheme(s) 
Approval  
 

Cabinet   15 Sep 2022   
 

To consider and approve 
projects within the 
Community Investment 
Programme (CIP). 

Tom Andrews, 
Finance 
Specialist /  
 

20 October 2022 
 

Yes 

 
Corporate Performance and 
Financial Monitoring  
 

Cabinet   20 Oct 2022   
 

To consider the quarterly 
report outlining the Council’s 
performance against 
outcomes in the Corporate 
Plan. 

Joe Mills /  
 

Yes 

 
Property Transactions  
 

Cabinet   20 Oct 2022   
 

To consider and approve 
property transactions. 

Jacqui Baxter, 
Lead Asset 
Manager /  
 

Yes 

 
Community Investment 
Programme Scheme(s) 
Approval  
 

Cabinet   20 Oct 2022   
 

To consider and approve 
projects within the 
Community Investment 
Programme (CIP). 

Tom Andrews, 
Finance 
Specialist /  
 

8 December 2022 
 

22



 

 

KEY ITEM TO BE 
TAKEN BY 

DATE 
DECISION TO 

BE TAKEN 

PRE-DECISION 
SCRUTINY 

DESCRIPTION Contact Officer / 
Cabinet Member 

3 

Yes 

 
Corporate Fees and Charges  
 

Cabinet   8 Dec 2022   
 

An annual report setting 
those fee and charge levels 
that are set corporately 
(others being devolved to 
Local Area Committees). 

Diccon Bright, 
Strategic 
Planning 
Manager /  
 

Yes 

 
Property Transactions  
 

Cabinet   8 Dec 2022   
 

To consider and approve 
property transactions. 

Jacqui Baxter, 
Lead Asset 
Manager /  
 

Yes 

 
Community Investment 
Programme Scheme(s) 
Approval  
 

Cabinet   8 Dec 2022   
 

To consider and approve 
projects within the 
Community Investment 
Programme (CIP). 

Tom Andrews, 
Finance 
Specialist /  
 

19 January 2023 
 

Yes 

 
Vehicle and Plant Replacement 
Programme for the next 5 years  
 

Cabinet   19 Jan 2023   
 

Cabinet will be asked to 
consider and approve a 
report that sets out the 
vehicle and plant needs for 
the Council for the next 5 
years. 

Sarah King, 
Corporate 
Director /  
 

Yes 

 
Property Transactions  
 

Cabinet   19 Jan 2023   
 

To consider and approve 
property transactions. 

Jacqui Baxter, 
Lead Asset 
Manager /  
 

Yes 

 
Community Investment 
Programme Scheme(s) 
Approval  
 

Cabinet   19 Jan 2023   
 

To consider and approve 
projects within the 
Community Investment 
Programme (CIP). 

Tom Andrews, 
Finance 
Specialist /  
 23



 

 

KEY ITEM TO BE 
TAKEN BY 

DATE 
DECISION TO 

BE TAKEN 

PRE-DECISION 
SCRUTINY 

DESCRIPTION Contact Officer / 
Cabinet Member 

4 

23 March 2023 
 

Yes 

 
Property Transactions  
 

Cabinet   23 Mar 2023   
 

To consider and approve 
property transactions. 

Jacqui Baxter, 
Lead Asset 
Manager /  
 

Yes 

 
Community Investment 
Programme Scheme(s) 
Approval  
 

Cabinet   23 Mar 2023   
 

To consider and approve 
projects within the 
Community Investment 
Programme (CIP). 

Tom Andrews, 
Finance 
Specialist /  
 

 
 
FOOTNOTES: 
Public Participation will apply to enable representations to be made at the time the decision is to be taken. 
Written reports for public items will be available as part of the agenda papers and are usually available one week prior to 
the meeting. 
 
Contact Officer: Laura Johnston –Democratic Services Manager 
Publication Date: 30 August 2022 
 

24



Policy & Performance Scrutiny 
Panel Work Plan 2022/23 

 

14 July 2022 
Topic Attendees 

Climate and Environmental Emergency update Andy Brennan (Item TBC) 

Complaints Performance  Jess Hatch 

Planning T&F Kick off discussion Andy Grandfield  

KPI review Lewis Goold 

08 September 2022 
Topic Attendees 

Environment Act/Waste Changes briefing Paul Naylor 

Project resourcing/LACs Diccon Bright 

New Housing Policies including Lettings Policies  Sue Edgerly 

13 October 2022 
Topic Attendees 

Agency Agreement Changes Paul Naylor/Rob Saunders 

Strategic Land Programme Sarah King 

Quarter 1 monitoring Joe Mills/CLB 

Cultural Strategy Nickola Moore 

24 November 2022 
Topic Attendees 

Quarter 2 monitoring Joe Mills/CLB 

Development Management Review  

Refugee Response Janine Pickering/Chantal Havard 

Vehicle and Plant Replacement Programme Paul Naylor/Toni Johnson 

December 2022  

(no meeting - late November meeting and no second Cabinet cycle for December) 

12 January 2023 
Topic Attendees 

Climate and Environment Emergency Action Plan update Andy Brennan 

Young People not in employment, education or training TBC 

9 February 2023 
Topic Attendees 

25

Agenda Item 11



Quarter 3 monitoring Joe Mills/CLB 

  

  

March 2023 
Topic Attendees 

  

  

 

2023/24 

Topic Attendees 

Quarter 4 monitoring Joe Mills/CLB 

Community Safety Partnership Annual Review  

 

 

Items Anticipated but not Scheduled 
Topic Suggested Month 

Hospital Consultation (External Consultation)  

Tree Risk Management Plan  

  

  

 

 

 

 

26


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes
	265 Planning Performance - Task and Finish Kick-Off

	7 Waste Changes
	9 New Housing Policies
	10 Cabinet Forward Plan
	11 Policy and Performance Scrutiny Panel's Work Programme

